

**Daily Auslan News Update**

<b>Date</b> <i>Day DD/MM/YY</i>	19/10/2020
<b>Time</b>	
<b>Breaking News</b> <i>1 Coverage</i>	<p>Crown Casino is being investigated for potential breaches of Australia's anti-money laundering and counterterrorism financing laws.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Crown will be investigated by the financial crimes regulator.</li> <li>• Crown said the investigation is focused its management of customers that have been identified as "high risk and politically exposed persons".</li> <li>• It is likely to include customers brought to the casino through organised trips from China.</li> </ul>
<b>National</b> <i>2 Coverages</i>	<p>A class action has been launched against the WA Government to reclaim compensation and lost earnings for decades of unpaid labour by Indigenous people.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Up until the late 1970s, all Indigenous Australians were governed under various rules which controlled every aspect of their lives.</li> <li>• Including things such as whether they could buy a new pair of shoes and whether they could get married.</li> <li>• It was these rules that allowed money to be withheld from them in State trusts.</li> <li>• For example in Queensland, it is estimated that under these rules up to \$500 million was kept from indigenous workers, between 1920 and 1970.</li> <li>• It's estimated that in WA up to 10,000 workers and their descendants would be eligible for compensation.</li> </ul>
<b>Victoria</b> <i>2 Coverages</i>	<p>Victoria has recorded 4 new coronavirus cases and 1 death.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The rolling 14-day average for Melbourne down to 7.2</li> <li>• In regional Victoria, it remains at 0.5.</li> </ul>

**Commented [LM1]:** You may want to replace "junket" with "organised trips"

**Commented [LM2]:** I changed "protection acts" to "rules", because I thought protection acts will require way more unpacking – let me know if you think this is OK.

**Commented [OB3R2]:** Great! That's what we need!

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Restrictions have now eased in Melbourne and regional Victoria, including: Melburnians now have no time limit with exercising/outdoor gatherings. The 5 kilometre travel restriction was also extended to 25 kilometres. Some businesses, including hairdressers, can open again.</li> <li>For more info visit the DHHS website via link in comments. Or view our Auslan video from yesterday.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Tasmania</b> <i>2 Coverages</i></p>	<p>Tasmania's tourism industry is working hard to attract Australians would have usually spent their money on overseas.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The industry has been hit hard by the coronavirus pandemic.</li> <li>But Helicopter Tour operator Greg Ross said he has had many people booking scenic flights after having to cancel overseas holidays.</li> <li>Tourism operator Clem Newton-Brown said his accommodation business on Tasmania's east coast has seen "extraordinary growth" as people who had saved their money to travel overseas spend it in Australia instead.</li> <li>But economist, Saul Eslake, said many Australians were suffering from the economic impact of the pandemic and did not have the discretionary income to holiday at home.</li> <li>He warned that there may still be tough times ahead for Tasmania's tourism industry.</li> </ul>
<p><b>International</b> <i>1 Coverage</i></p>	<p>New Zealand Prime Minister, Jacinda Ardern, has won a second term in a landslide victory.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ms. Ardern says she sees the election result as an endorsement of her government's efforts to stamp out the coronavirus and reboot the economy.</li> <li>"We're cracking on very quickly with the work we need to do as a new team," she said.</li> <li>The result will give Labour an outright majority in Parliament.</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• It's the first time any party has achieved that in the last 24 years ago.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Sources</b>  <i>Best source is:</i>  Media Releases  ABC News  The Guardian  Livestreamed Media Press</p>	<p><a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/crown-casino-to-be-investigated-by-austrac-money-laundering/12781396">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/crown-casino-to-be-investigated-by-austrac-money-laundering/12781396</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/wa-government-faces-class-action-over-stolen-wages/12737046">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/wa-government-faces-class-action-over-stolen-wages/12737046</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/victoria-coronavirus-cases-rise-by-4-with-1-covid-19-death/12780374">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/victoria-coronavirus-cases-rise-by-4-with-1-covid-19-death/12780374</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/tasmanian-tourism-operators-make-most-of-covid-19-opportunities/12779602">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/tasmanian-tourism-operators-make-most-of-covid-19-opportunities/12779602</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-18/new-zealands-ardern-credits-virus-response-for-election-win/12780136">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-18/new-zealands-ardern-credits-virus-response-for-election-win/12780136</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/czech-republic-delays-coronavirus-lockdown-decision/12780794">https://www.abc.net.au/news/2020-10-19/czech-republic-delays-coronavirus-lockdown-decision/12780794</a></p>
<p><b>Supporting Resources</b>  For comment section, add link with a short brief.</p> <p>DHHS summary of restriction changes for Victoria:  <a href="https://www.dhhs.vic.gov.au/summary-of-the-changes-to-restrictions-for-metropolitan-melbourne-and-regional-victoria">https://www.dhhs.vic.gov.au/summary-of-the-changes-to-restrictions-for-metropolitan-melbourne-and-regional-victoria</a></p>	